
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

ELECTRICAL ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD 
 Conference Room – 3 
 Okemos Office Building  
 2501 Woodlake Circle, Okemos, Michigan 
  

AGENDA 
February 19, 2015 

9:30 a.m. 
 
1. Call to order and determination of quorum 
     
2.  Approval of Agenda (pages 1 - 2) 
 
3. Approval of Minutes – November 6, 2014 (pages 3 - 7) 
 
4. Successful Examination Applicants (pages 8-13) No action required, for informational purposes only.                  
  
 A. Contractors          Document E-15-01A 
 B. Fire Alarm/Sign Specialist    Document E-15-01B 

 C. Journeyman       Document E-15-01C 
 D. Masters       Document E-15-01D 
  

 5. Applicants appearing before the board (pages 14 -155) 
   

A. Ronald L. Pierson  Journeyman Electrician Examination Document E-15-02 
B. Christopher J. Mehay Journeyman Electrician Examination Document E-15-03 
C. Juan P. Lopez  Journeyman Electrician Examination  Document E-15-04 
D. Wayne W. Ward Journeyman Electrician Examination Document E-15-05 
E. Colin V. Gregg Master Electrician Examination Document E-15-06 
F. Gregory R. Bell    Master Electrician Examination  Document E-15-07 
G. Geron L. Taylor Master Electrician Examination Document E-15-08 
H. Adam M. Bressler Master Electrician Examination Document E-15-09 
I. David A. Russell Journeyman Electrician Examination Document E-15-10 
J. Michael J. Modjeski Journeyman Electrician Examination Document E-15-11 
K. James D. Hunnell Master Electrician Examination Document E-15-12 
L. Andrew J. Smerek Master Electrician Examination Document E-15-13 
M. Kelyn A. Brockney Journeyman Electrician Examination Document E-15-14 
N. Matthew S. Waldo Journeyman Electrician Examination  Document E-15-15 
O. Bryan E. Golembiewski Journeyman Electrician Examination Document E-15-16 

1



Electrical Administrative Board 
February 19, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
 
 
6. Unfinished Business  
 
7. New Business  

 
8. Legislative Update  
 

 9. Public Comment 
 

10. Next Meeting – May 21, 2015 
 

11. Adjournment 
 
 

2



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

 
Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 

 
LARA is an equal opportunity employer  

Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 
P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 
 

ELECTRICAL ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD 
Conference Room 3 

2501 Woodlake Circle 
Okemos, Michigan 48864 

 
MINUTES 

November 6, 2014 
9:30 a.m. 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Mr. Ernest Harju 
Mr. Thomas Erdman, Chair  
Mr. Paul Lemley 
Mr. Corey Hannahs 
Mr. Joe Gillespie 
Mr. Dave Vallier 
Mr. Rich Miller 
Mr. Alan Kuipers 
Mr. Robert Kupris 

MEMBERS ABSENT  
Mr. Dave Williams 
 
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Dan O’Donnell, Chief, Electrical Division 
Mr. Jim Hennesey, Assistant Chief, Electrical Division 
Ms. Toni Nelson, Electrical Division Secretary 
Mr. Keith Lambert, Deputy Director, BCC 
Mr. Irvin Poke, Director, BCC 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Steve Long, UAW, Skilled Trades 
Jeffrey Bacon, Applicant 
Ron Pierson, Contractor 
Chris Wagener, IBEW 
Brian Hillis, Consumers Energy 
Lawrence Saah, Applicant 
Mark Toal, IBEW Local 665 
Steve Oslund, Applicant 
  

3



 

Electrical Administrative Board 
November 6, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 
1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum 
 

The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Mr. Thomas Erdman, Chairperson.  Roll was 
taken and it was determined a quorum was present. 
 

2. Approval of Agenda 
 

Board member Lemley moved to approve the agenda, Board member Gillespie seconded the 
motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes 
 

The minutes of the August 7, 2014 meeting were reviewed.  Board member Lemley moved to 
recommend approval of the minutes as written, seconded by Board member Vallier.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 

 
4. Approval of 2015 Electrical Administrative Board Meeting Schedule 
  

The schedule of the 2015 Board Meetings was reviewed.  Board member Kuipers moved to 
recommend approval of the schedule as written, seconded by Board member Harju.  MOTION 
CARRIED 
 

5. Successful Examination Applicants – No action required, for informational purposes only. 
  
6. Applicants Appearing Before The Board 

 
A. Joshua Svinarich,  Journeyman Electrician Examination - Document E-14-58. 

  Mr. Joshua Svinarich was not present. Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
After some discussion Board member Vallier, agreed with the laws and recommendation 
of staff and moved to allow Mr. Svinarich to sit for the journeyman examination, 
seconded by Board member Gillespie.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
B. Christopher Wegener,  Journeyman Electrician Examination - Document E-14-59 

Mr. Christopher Wegener was present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations.    
Board member Gillespie agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to 
allow Mr. Wegener to sit for the journeyman examination, seconded by Board member 
Kuipers.  MOTION CARRIED. 
Mr. Wegener was given an admission card to the November 19, 2014 examination. 
 

  C. Ian Reyes, Journeyman Electrician Examination -  Document E-14-60 
Mr. Ian Reyes was not present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations.   Board 
member Lemley agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to allow 
Mr. Reyes to sit for the journeyman examination, seconded by Board member Vallier.  
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

4



 

 
Electrical Administrative Board 
November 6, 2014 
Page 3 
 
  D. Paul Schoenherr,  Journeyman Electrician Examination - Document E-14-61 

  Mr. Paul Schoenherr was not present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations.   
Board member Vallier agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to 
allow Mr. Reyes to sit for the journeyman examination, seconded by Board member 
Gillepsie.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
E. Jeffrey Bacon, Journeyman Electrician Examination - Document E-14-62 

  Mr. Jeffrey Bacon was present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations.  After a 
few questions from Board members were answered Board member Harju agreed with the 
laws and recommendation of staff and moved to allow Mr. Bacon to sit for the 
journeyman examination, seconded by Board member Kuipers.  MOTION CARRIED. 

   Mr. Bacon was given an admission card to the November 19, 2014 examination. 
 

F. Donald Ort, Journeyman Electrician Examination-Document E-14-63.   
  Mr. Ort called Mr. O’Donnell prior to the meeting and told him that he wanted to 

postpone his appearance until he could get the required documents.  Mr. O’Donnell 
agreed. 

 
 G. Lawrence Saah, Journeyman Electrician Examination - Document E-14-64  
  Mr. Lawrence Saah was present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations. After a 

lengthy discussion and questions of Mr. Saah, Board member Lemley agreed with the 
laws and staff recommendation that Mr. Saah failed to produce notarized letters verifying 
8,000 hours of experience working under a master, or equivalent of a master, as stated in 
MCL 338.883c Sec. 3c (1) (e) and moved to deny Mr. Saah to sit for the journeyman 
electrician examination, seconded by Board member Harju.  MOTION CARRIED  
 

  H. Gordon Szalwinski, Master Electrician Examination - Document E-14-65 
Mr. Gordon Szalwinski was not present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
Board member Gillespie agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to 
allow Mr. Szalwinski to sit for the master electrician examination, seconded by Board 
member Vallier.  MOTION CARRIED 

 
 I. Steven Oslund, Master  Electrician Examination - Document E-14-66  

Mr. Steven Oslund was present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations.  
After some discussion, Board member Hannahs agreed with the laws and 
recommendation of staff and moved to allow Mr. Oslund to sit for the master electrician 
examination, seconded by Board member Gillespie.  MOTION CARRIED 
Mr. Oslund was given an admission card to the November 19, 2014 examination. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



 

Electrical Administrative Board 
November 6, 2014 
Page 4 
 
  J. Darryl Cuttell, Master  Electrician Examination - Document E-14-67 

Mr. Darryl Cuttell was not present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
Board member Gillespie agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to 
allow Mr. Cuttell to sit for the master electrician examination, seconded by Board 
member Kuipers.  MOTION CARRIED 
 

K. Michael Stout, Master Electrician Examination – Document E-14-68 
Mr. Michael Stout was not present.  Staff presented finding and recommendations.  Mr. 
Stout spoke with Mr. O’Donnell over the phone on 11/5/2014 and asked that he be 
considered for the journeyman examination while he tries to obtain the experience 
verification required for the master examination.  Mr. O’Donnell agreed.  Board member 
Kuipers agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to allow Mr. Stout 
to sit for the journeyman electrician examination, seconded by Board member Harju. 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

L. Samuel Neuman, Master Electrician Examination - Document E-14-69 
Mr. Samuel Neuman was not present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
Due to the fact that Mr. Neuman does not meet the requirements of MCL 338.883c Sec. 
3c (1) (e) Board member Hannahs agreed with laws and recommendation of staff and 
moved to approve Mr. Neuman to sit for the journeyman electrician examination, 
seconded by Board member Gillespie. MOTION CARRIED 
 

M. Zachary Anderson, Journeyman Electrician Examination - Document E-14-70 
Mr. Samuel Neuman was not present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
Board member Vallier agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to 
allow Mr. Anderson to sit for the journeyman electrician examination, seconded by 
Board member Hannahs.  MOTION CARRIED 
 

N. Jason Wilson, Journeyman Electrician Examination - Document E-14-71 
Mr. Jason Wilson was not present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
Board member Lemley agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to 
allow Mr. Wilson to sit for the journeyman electrician examination, seconded by Board 
member Vallier.  MOTION CARRIED 
 

O. David Rogers Sr., Journeyman Electrician Examination - Document E-14-72 
Mr. David Rogers Sr. was not present.  Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
After some discussion Board member Harju agreed with the laws and recommendation 
of staff, to deny Mr. Rogers to sit for the journeyman electrician examination due to not 
meeting the requirements of MCL 338.883d Sec. 3d (1) (d (i), as he has not supplied 
notarized documentation that he ever worked under a licensed individual, seconded by 
Board member Vallier.  MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 

6



 

Electrical Administrative Board 
November 6, 2014 
Page 5 

 
 

 
7. Unfinished Business - None 

 
8. New Business   –  None 
 
9. Legislative Updates – BCC, Director Irvin Poke commented that SB 358 has not moved.  This is 

the bill for exemptions for Mine and Manufacturing facilities.  
  
 Updates to the Part 8 Code rules are downtown, the public hearing should be held in the Spring 

with the earliest effective date being Fall of 2015. 
   

 10. Public Comment – Mr. Ron Pierson commented that he turned in an exam application with out of 
state experience, but was not on the agenda for this meeting.  Mr. O’Donnell told him that he 
would check into that after the Board meeting. 

  
11. Next Meeting – February 19, 2015 
  

12. Adjournment – 10:40 a.m.  Board member Gillespie moved to adjourn, seconded by Board 
member Vallier.  MOTION CARRIED.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thomas Erdman, Chair     Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



                                                        LICENSE REVIEW                                  E-15- 01A 
February 19, 2015 

 
The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, 
Electrical Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a 
passing score on the contractor examination taken in Lansing on November 13, 2014 and 
January 13, 2015. 
 
Contractor License 
 
ARNOLD, FRANKLIN E HESSEL, MI 
BARRINGAR, JAMES R HEMLOCK, MI 
BARJAKTAROVICH, STEVE S WASHINGTON TWP, MI 
BUCHANAN, JEFFREY J CLAWSON, MI 
GENO, JOSHUA R HARBOR SPRINGS, MI 
GERMAN, RYAN J ROMEO, MI 
HIGBIE, MICHAEL MT CLEMENS, MI 
LAGUIRE, MARY K FRUITPORT, MI 
NGUYEN, NGHIEM T VICKSBURG, MI 
O'DELL, GREG D OLIVET, MI 
OGARD, ALAN C WILLIAMSTON, MI 
REIBER, STEPHEN P STOCKBRIDGE, MI 
RYAN, KEVIN F HARRISON TWP, MI 
THOMPSON, GREGORY D ROCHESTER HILLS, MI 
TOCCO, MARK E ATTICA, MI 
VAN DUSEN, JOHN A SAND CREEK, MI 
WIMBERLY, JOHN P DIMONDALE, MI 
WOOD, DANIEL J JR PORTAGE, MI 
ZORNIG, STEVE A SOUTH BEND, IN 
 
ALDRICH, GABE L KALAMAZOO, MI 
BRADEN, JEFFREY R VERMONTVILLE, MI 
BRESSLER, ADAM M ANGOLA, IN 
DABISH, BRANDON J MACOMB TWP, MI 
FIELDS, BRENT A BATTLE CREEK, MI 
GARVIN, FREIDERICK W NEWAYGO, MI 
GROSS, JAMES P WHITELAKE, MI 
HENDRIX, PAUL L ST JOSEPH, MI 
HOTCHKISS, LYLE M ORTONVILLE, MI 
KROLL, DENNIS M DEARBORN, MI 
McCRUM, MICHAEL J TRAVERSE CITY, MI 
McEWEN, THOMAS J DURAND, MI 
MURPHY, BRIAN A ST CLAIR SHORES, MI 
PETERSON, JOHN R LEROY, MI 
SMITH, BRADLEY D FLINT, MI 
VANDEWEERT, KEVIN J CALEDONIA, MI 
 
 

8



 LICENSE REVIEW                                     
                                                               February 19, 2015                                              E-15-01B   
 
The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, Electrical 
Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a passing score on the fire 
alarm/sign specialty technician examination taken in Lansing on November 13, 2014 and 
January 13, 2015 
 
 
Fire Alarm 
 
DEMICK, MONTE C    SAND LAKE MI   
MCCRUM, MICHAEL J    TRAVERSE CITY MI   
 
 
ELKIN, SHAWN J  ST. CLAIR SHORES, MI 
KRAVAT, CARL J  FREELAND, MI 
MEYERS, DANE W  WATERFORD TWP, MI 
 
 
 
Sign Specialty Technician 
 
CARRIER, RICHARD W    WARREN MI   
MUEHLFELD, MATTHEW K    FRANKENMUTH MI   
PIONTEK, RYAN D    ALLEN PARK MI   
WARDELL, JAY B    KALAMAZOO MI   
 

9



 LICENSE REVIEW                                     
                                                               February 19, 2015                                              E-15- 01C  
 
The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, Electrical 
Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a passing score on the 
journeyman examination taken in Escanaba on September 16, 2014 and November 19, 2014. 
 
 
Journey Electrician 
 
HARPER, JAMES L    IRON RIVER MI   
HENRY, JOSHUA L    FARWELL MI   
LANGELL, DANIEL F    HOWARD CITY MI   
MILLS, JACOB O    GLADSTONE MI   
NELSON, DANIEL N    ESCANABA MI   
SCHOENHERR, MICHAEL L    MIDLAND MI   
WINTERS, RAMSEY    SKANDIA MI   
 
ABELA, ANTHONY P    EASTPOINTE MI   
ALLEN, JASON B    LAFAYETTE IN   
AMAYA, SIXTO A    SOUTH BEND IN   
ATWATER, LUCAS K    PORTAGE MI   
AUBRY, RICHARD P    WATERFORD MI   
AVERY, ALEXANDER S    WAYLAND MI   
BALKEMA, WILLIAM H    KALAMAZOO MI   
BARG, ANTHONY W    ROCHESTER HILLS MI   
BENN, JOSIAH F    FENTON MI   
BEUERLE, CHAD A    COLDWATER MI   
BOZINOSKI, MIROSLAV    ROCHESTER HILLS MI   
BRICKEL, ANDREW R    MERRILL MI   
BULOCK, MICHAEL E    OKEMOS MI   
CARR, THOMAS C JR    LASALLE MI   
CHISHOLM, CAMERON    SAINT HELEN MI   
CONLEY, CHRISTOPHER M    JACKSON MI   
COWDREY, MICHAEL S    WHITE LAKE MI   
CUEVA, SEGUNDO W    GRAND RAPIDS MI   
DELAGARZA, DANIEL A    ADRIAN MI   
DENNIS, SCOTT B    DEFORD MI   
DICE, ANDREW M    COLEMAN MI   
DOORNBOS, ERIC J    BYRON CENTER MI   
DRAGOS, CORNELIUS D    DEARBORN MI   
ELLIS, BRUCE JR    MUSKEGON MI   
ERICKSON, THOMAS J    TRAVERSE CITY MI   
EVANS, LEE M    MERRILL MI   
FOX, DERIC D    BATH MI   
GUDEWICZ, JASON C    TRENTON MI   
HAMMAR, WILLIAM    CARELTON MI   

10



 LICENSE REVIEW                                     
                                                               February 19, 2015                                              E-15- 01C  
 
The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, Electrical 
Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a passing score on the 
journeyman examination taken in Escanaba on September 16, 2014 and November 19, 2014. 
 
 
Journey Electrician 
 
HEWITT, JOSHUA S    HOLLY MI   
HIGGINSON, KENNETH G    PORTAGE MI   
KALBFLEISCH, NATHAN D    CAPAC MI   
KALMANEK, ROBERT J    CLINTON TWP MI   
KELLY, ROBERT R JR    CLINTON TWP MI   
KIEWICZ, CHRISTOPHER J    WARREN MI   
KOTTONG, ROLAND K    ALPENA MI   
KREFT, TRENT E    CEDAR SPRINGS MI   
KUZNICKI, JEREMY T    ROGERS CITY MI   
LASKOWSKI, THOMAS R II    SOUTHGATE MI   
LAURENCELLE, WILLIAM J    CRYSTAL MI   
LAWRENCE, BRIAN L    ROSEVILLE MI   
LAWS, CRAIG M    KALAMAZOO MI   
LEMLER, KEITH A    WARSAW IN   
LOCKWOOD,ERIC S    KALAMAZOO MI   
NOMURA, NICHOLAS J    ALLEN PARK MI   
NOOR, JEREMY T    WALKER MI   
PANCK, RICHARD A    NEW HAVEN MI   
PARRENT, AMY M    MUNGER MI   
PEZO, PAUL S JR    CLIFFORD MI   
PIERCE, MARK E    CLARKSTON MI   
REYES, IAN T    WIXOM MI   
RHYMER, CALIN M    TROY MI   
RIDDLE, DANIEL R    ELKHART IN   
RIGGS, IAN F    BRIGHTON MI   
ROBERTS, RONALD J JR    GOODRICH MI   
ROJEM, WALLY L    TEMPERANCE MI   
SEEFRIED, DOUGLAS M    CLINTON TWP MI   
SHERWOOD, CHRISTOPHER L    HUDSONVILLE MI   
SIDDONS, STEVEN C    ELKHART IN   
SMIECHOWSKI, STEPHEN    ECORSE MI   
SMITH, JAKOB P    BRETHREN MI   
SOCIA, PAUL J JR    LAPEER MI   
SPALDING, BRETTAN J    MIDLAND MI   
STERLING, NATHAN    TWIN LAKE MI   
STURM, GREG J    SCOTTS MI   
SWARTZ, SCOTT L    SOUTH BEND IN   

11



 LICENSE REVIEW                                     
                                                               February 19, 2015                                              E-15- 01C  
 
The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, Electrical 
Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a passing score on the 
journeyman examination taken in Escanaba on September 16, 2014 and November 19, 2014. 
 
 
Journey Electrician 
 
TOMASCHKO, MICHAEL A    WASHINGTON MI   
VALDEZ, SCOTT L    KENTWOOD MI   
VANDERLOOVEN, ROBERT J    ESSEXVILLE MI   
VANDYK, JONATHAN    PLAINWELL MI   
VYN, ANDREW J    ROCKFORD MI   
WARREN, JEREMY J    PRESQUE ISLE MI   
WESTERMANN, BRUCE L    LEWISTON MI   
WESTFALL, JACOB T    BATTLE CREEK MI   
WHITAKER, YANCY R    NOVI MI   
WOODWYK, NEIL D    HAMILTON MI   
YOUNG, HOWARD    REDFORD MI   
 
 
 
 
 

12



 LICENSE REVIEW                                     
                                                                February 19, 2015                                             E-15- 01D      
  
 
The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, Electrical 
Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a passing score on the 
master electrician examination taken in Lansing on November 19, 2014. 
 
 
Master Electrician 
 
BELL, ANTHONY    SAGINAW MI   
BOGDEN, MICHEAL W    ROYAL OAK MI   
BUSHEY, MICHAEL H    ROMEO MI   
COMISKEY, DAVID R    LIVONIA MI   
COUTCHIE, JOSEPH T    WYOMING MI   
DEVEREZUX, BRAD    ST CHARLES MI   
DIEDERICH, CHAD R    WASHINGTON MI   
DISNEY, JAMES H    FRASER MI   
DUNCAN, JERRY R    LIVONIA MI   
DUPUIS, ROBERT P    FREELAND MI   
EREMIA, GREGORY M    UNIONVILLE MI   
GEISENHAVER, AARON J    BATH MI   
HAVEN, THOMAS F    HEMLOCK MI   
HIATT, BRIAN WADE II    PLEASANT LAKE MI   
HUMES, SCOTT M    CHINA TWP MI   
JIPPLING, JEFFREY L    ZEELAND MI   
KOKENOS, GERALD J    SHELBY MI   
MCKELVEY, CALEB J    WHITMORE LAKE MI   
MROZINSKI, DAVID J    ESSEXVILLE MI   
PAHL, STEPHEN D    HARRISON MI   
PLICHOTA, NICHOLAS B    WARREN MI   
PUTNAM, CARLTON W    BURTON MI   
ROZZANO, MICHAEL J III    ROCKFORD MI   
SCHARICH, CHRIS    SAGINAW MI   
SCHMITT, JOSEPH    BAY CITY MI   
SHEPARD, JASON C    GAINES MI   
STRAWN, LLOYD R    STANTON MI   
SZAFLARSKI, MICHAEL R    LIVONIA MI   
WOJCIECHOWSKI, GREG M    ROCHESTER HILLS MI   
ZASZCZURYNSKI, DAVID A II    ONSTED MI   
ZUZELSKI, ANDREW R    JACKSON MI   
 
 

13



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals w\ith disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-957

  

February 19, 2015 E-15-02 
 
 
TO:  Members of the State Electrical Administrative Board 
 
FROM: Dan O’Donnell, Chief, Electrical Division 
 
SUBJECT: Journeyman electrician examination application 
 
APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
 Ronald L. Pierson 
  
PROJECT:  
 

N/A 
  
AUTHORITY:  

 
The Michigan Electrical Administrative Act, 1956 PA 217 of the Michigan Compiled 
Laws. 
 
The Electrical Administrative Board General Rules 
 

REQUEST: 

Request to petition the Electrical Administrative Board to sit for the journeyman 
electrician examination.  

 
APPLICABLE RULE: 

 
1956 PA 217,  MCL 338.883a Sec. 3a. (c), MCL 338.883d Sec. 3d. (1), (a), (b), (c), (d), 
Administrative Board General Rules R338.1005a Rule 5a. (1), (2), (3), R338.1006a Rule 
6a (1), (3), (4). 

 
FINDINGS: 
 

Mr. Pierson submitted an application to sit for the journeyman electrician   examination.  
The information that Mr. Pierson included with his application indicates he has attained 

14



9058 hours of electrical experience under the supervision of a licensed electrical 
contractor in the State of Tennessee.  The information that Mr. Pierson provided also 
indicates that he completed an electrical apprenticeship program through the Resource 
Valley Construction Training Council. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

In accordance with the acts and rules listed above staff concludes that Mr. Pierson meets 
the requirements to sit for the State of Michigan journeyman electrician examination and 
recommends that the board approve his application. 

 
 

 
 
 

15



Application for Journeyman Electrician Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I Electrical Division 
P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 

Examination Fee: $100.00 nonrefundable 

Email: bccelec@michigan.gov 
517-241-9320 

VNNV.michigan.gov/bcc 

103 

Authority: 1956 PA 217 
Completion: Mandatory 
Penally: Examination will not be given 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodaUons are available upon 
request to individuals with disabilities. 

Instructions: To be eligible to make application for and take this examination an applicant shall meet the following criteria: 
Complete and sign application. Type or print in ink. 
Application and fee must be received 20 business days prior to the examination date. 
Applicant must not be less than 20 years of age. 
Provide notarized documentation from present or former employers to the effect that the applicant has not less than 8,000 hours 
of practical experience obtained over a period of not less than 4 years related to electrical construction or electrical maintenance of 
buildings under direct supervision of a person licensed pursuant to the act. Documentation must include the beginning (month, day, 
year) to ending (month, day, year) dates of employment. The 8,000 hours of practical work experience over 4 years must be attained 
prior to the deadline date for submitting documentation. Notarized documentation must be on employers' letterhead stationery and 
provide dates of employment and hours worked under licensed supervision and signed by the qualified master electrician. 
Enclose a check made payable to the State of Michigan. 
Mail completed application, required documents, and payment to the address listed above. 

Information 
Applicants are permitted one examination for the $100.00 fee. Upon achieving a minimum passing score of 75% or higher, the applicant 
will be billed $40.00 for the journeyman electrician license prior to issuance of the license. Failure of examination 2 times within 2 years 
requires 1 year waiting period from the date of the second failure and proof of successful completion of a course on code, electrical 
fundamentals or theory to be eligible for reexamination. Examination fee is forfeited upon failure to appear for scheduled examination 
unless written explanation is received within 10 business days of the examination. 

Examination Eligibility of Applicants From Other States or Countries 
A person who is licensed as a journeyman electrician in another state or country may qualify for examination upon determination by the 
board that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or equal requirements as those of the state of Michigan 
in accordance with the provisions of section 3a of the act. 

If examination was not administered by the State Electrical Division provide the licensing entity: 

City of Township of 

Examination Site 
Examinations are given at the sites listed below. Refer to the enclosed "Schedule of Electrical Board Meeting._s .~n~~~ensing 
Examinations" for examination dates. Please check below the site you wish to be examined at and indicate a prf?f~r'~n~ at e~amination 
month. If approved for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approximately 10 days prior to the t:H~mination dat~.11! the 
examination you have selected is full, you will be scheduled for the next available examination at your preferre~\Cf~g~ 

Preferred Site Preferred Month 1)~\'5 
.¥ ansing N ~V(.ffi \'JrX 
D Escanaba 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written documentation from a 
professional (education professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested 
test accommodation. Forms are available from this office. 

BCC-342 (Rev. 01114) Front 

I "This information is confidential. Disclosure of confidential I 
information Is protected by the Federal Privacy Act 

16



DATES OF EMPlOYMENT (MM!DD/YY) 

oq --15 ~ 1. ot4NDING: 
STATE 

Mi 

DATES OF EMPlOYMENT (MM/DD/YY) 

licant 
I certify the infor!Jla 1 provided is true and accurate to the best of my ability and I have the experience required for this examination. 
I furth r underr(an raud or deceipt in obtaining a license is grounds for administrative action in accordance with the act. 

APPL T'S SIG :_ 70 _ z ,_ , ~ 

Approved for Exam 0 Yes 0 No Validation Area 

Date of Exam Score Absent Date of Exam Score Absent 

!707ff~q.-;Ho~ A•rl:: PiP :y, 
Rr~f>!.) L Pr~:·~jnN 

Date Approved by EAB ---- --- ------ --- -

BCC-342 (Rev. 01/14) Back 

17



~offnerKalthoff 
Mechanical Electrical Service 

Uncompromising Quality. Unwavering Commitmenl 

September 23, 2014 

Attention: To whom this may concern 

Reference: Ronald Pierson 

Subject: Verification of Employment, Hours Worked, Completion ofEiectrical Apprenticeship 
schooling 

Ronald Pierson was an employee with our company ShoffnerKalthoff Mechanical Electrical Service 
(SKMES) from September 09, 2010 until September 17, 2014. During his employment with us, he 
worked a total of 9,058 hours and completed the Electrical Apprenticeship Program (Resource Valley 
Construction Training Council). If there are any questions please feel free to contact us. 

Respectfully, 

ShoffnerKalthoff Mechanical Electrical Service 

c~~ 
Chuck Shuman 
Electrical Service Manager 
License Holder 

Shoffner Mechanical, Industrial & Service Company, Inc. 
License No. 00013837 
Expiration Date 11-30-2015 
Limit: Unlimited 
Classification: CE; MU-A; CMC; BC-16, 18, 28, 32; S·MEDICALGAS 

Notary 

l'18 ( 

~c~~l> 
(_\i.\ , ) ?t t~\ft 

~"tJtof' 

. .. . . : ..... . .. - . 
My Commission Expires July 1 ?" 1 r 

• 

3600 Papermill Dr., Knoxville, TN 37909 I P.O. Box 10048, Knoxville, TN 37939·0048 I ph: 865.523-1129 I fax: 865.523.7250 I www.skmes.com 18



Janumy 7, 2015 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND INSuRANCE 

BOARD FOR LICENSING CONTRACTORS 
500 JAMES ROBERTSON PARKWAY 

NASHVILLE, TN 37243-1150 
(615) 741-8307 OR (800) 544-7693 OR FAX (615) 532-2868 

WEBSITE: WWW.TN.GOV/COMMERCE/BOARDS/CONTRACTORS/ 
EMAIL: CONTRACTOR.RENEW AL@TN.GOV 

RE: SHOFFNERKALTHOFF MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL S 
P.O. BOX 10048 
KNOXVILLE, TN 37939-1246 

This is to verify that the above referenced company is licensed with the Board for Licensing 
Contractors, with the following status: 

LICENSE#: 13837 
CLASSIFICATION(S): CMC; ~ BC-16,18,28,32: S-MEDICAL GAS; MU-A; 
MONETARY LIMIT: UNLIMITED 
QUALIFYING AGENT: D.SHOFFNER,C.SHUMAN,G.JOHNSON, 
EXPIRATION DATE: 11/30/2015 
LICENSE STATUS: Active- Fully Licensed 

The contractors license is forthcoming. Should you need additional infonnation, please contact 
me at (800) 544-7693. 

Sincerely, 

~~~~ 
Contractors Board 

19



• 

SHOFFNI:RKAL THOFF MECHANICAL ELECTRICAL S 
P.O. BOX 10048 
KNOXVILLE TN 37939·0048 
r .. u.r ... u.r .... rr.r.r •• rr ••• rr .... r .. u •• r •• r .. rr •• r.,r.r.r 

• 

20



Requirements 

Application Form 

Renewal 

Reciprocity 

Contractor (CE) 
If you perform electrical work where the total cost is $25,000 or more, there is no need to apply for a state LLE 
license and you would need to obtain a "Contractor's" license with aCE license classification. 
• This state contractor's license is required for electrical work as a prime (general) and also by subcontractors, 
where the total cost is $25,000 or more (includes materials and labor). 
• The "CE" electrical classification is accepted statewide, and additional exams are not required in each county or 
municipality. However, you must adhere to their local permit. licensing rules and inspections within their 
jurisdiction and pay local fees. 
• Contractors with a "CE" classification are acceptable In lieu of a Limited Licensed Electrician (LLE) license to 
obtain local license, permits and inspections. 
• This state electrical contractor's license is comparable to a "Master's" electrical license (which is typically a 
license at the local government level). In addition to the CE classification designated on the state license, a 
monetary limit is also designated. 

The local license is required regardless of the amount of the project in areas where there is a codes office. This 
type of licensing is referred to as journeyman/master, etc. Every jurisdiction is different, and you must adhere to 
their local requirements. If you have a state contractors CE license, you will not be required to take their local 
electrical exam, but will need to pay their fees. Check with local government before obtaining a Limited Licensed 
Electrician (LLE) license to ensure it is acceptable. 

t ' I 

Biennial; expires every two years on the last day of the month of its issuance. 

None 

EXAMINATION DETAILS 

Testing Company 

Testing NEC® Edition 

Passing Grade 

Exam Details 

Candidate Booklet 

l 

Requirements 

Application Form 

(600) 733-9267 

2006 

73% 

Business & Law management Exam: 50 questions, 120 minutes 
Electrical Contractor (CE) Trade Exam: 100 questions, 240 minutes 
A "trade" exam waiver agreement exists with several state license agencies, for contractors having an active 
license with many Boards in: Alabama, Arkansas, Georgia, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, Ohio and 
South Carolina. For commercial, the "NASCLA National Commercial" exam is - ted in Tennessee . 

. ·~·~ ~CB 

Limited Licensed Electrician (LLE) 
• This state license is only required for electricians where the total cost is LESS THAN $25,000 and they are 
working in a municipality where there is not a local license agency for inspections; the Division of Fire Protection 
performs these inspections. 
• If they have a contractor's license with a CE classification, they are exempt from the LLE; but not exempt from 
local license or inspections. 
To make sure of the type of license needed for projects less than $25,000, you must check with the local 
government, where you plan to work, for their local licensing, permit and inspection requirements. Some may 
require you to take their electrical exam, unless you have a CE contractor's license. The LLE is not accepted 
where the local jurisdiction has their own licensing and inspections already in place,such as the following: 
Davidson (Nashville); Hamilton (Chattanooga); Knox (Knoxville); Shelby (Memphis). 
An individual licensed with an LLE license cannot use the term "Contractor. 

The local license is required regardless of the amount of the project in areas where there Is a codes office. This 
type of licensing is referred to as journeyman/master, etc. Every jurisdiction is different, and you must adhere to 
their local requirements. If you have a state contractors CE license, you will not be required to take their local 
electrical exam, but will need to pay their fees. Check with local government before obtaining a Limited Licensed 
Electrician (LLE) license to ensure i t is acceptable. 

21



Renewal Biennial; expires every two years on the last day of the month of its issuance. 

Reciprocity None 

EXAMINATION DETAILS 

Testing Company (800) 733-9267 

Testing NEC® Edition 2008 

Passing Grade 73% 

Exam Details Open Book: 40 questions, 120 minutes 

Candidate Booklet 

~ 
('.\:\ 'L ~ t~\br 

\',\.~~~~ 

22



License Classifications - All applicants must take the "Tennessee Business and Law" exam. 
Trade exams are required for building, electrical, mechanical and masonry categories, as follows: 

Building Categories/Combined 
Residential (BC-A); 
Res/Small Com (BC-A,b(sm); 
Com/lnd (BC-B,C); 

Commercial (BC-B); 
Res/Com/lnd (BC); 
Masonry (LMC) 

Industrial (BC-C); 
Small Commercial BC-b(sm); 
MU or MU-B (BC or BC-B exam) 

For more detailed Information relative to the different types of contractor license classifications and the exam 
requirements, a list has been compiled from Rule 0680-1-.16 and is available from the website at: 
http:/lwww.tn.gov/commerce/boards/contractors/documentsfCiassificationOutlineWeb.pdf 

Examples: 
• Build residential houses, only; take the BC-A (residential) trade exam. 
• A construction manager is required to take the full BC trade exam. 
• Build homes and commercial projects, (such as a doctor's office, less than $750,000), need the BC-A and 

BC- blsml exams OR the "combined" BC-Ablsml. 
• A BC-B or BC is needed to build a water/sewer plant or to obtain a full MU classification. 
• Perform only landscaping, or roofing, or painting; no trade exam (see Rule 0680-1-.16 for a complete list of 

34 building subcategories or the Board's website for "Classifications Outline'?. 
• Environmental remediation (.S-DI; no trade exam. Must supply applicable training certificates and 

experience (Lead Based Paint Removal; Asbestos; Underground Storage Tanks; Hazardous Waste 
Removal, etc.) to obtain "Specialty'' environmental license class. 

• Communication/cell towers; no trade exam- specialty license (S-Ce/1 Towers). 
• Alarms/Security- Must obtain this license from the ''Alarm Systems Board" or register your CE (full 

electrical) contractor's license with their Board. 

Electrical and Mechanical Exam Categories 
Electrical (CE) High Voltage (CE-A, H) Fire/Sprinkler (CMC-D) 
Mechanical *(CMC) Plumbing *(CMC-A) HVAC/Refrig (CMC-C) 
*Effective Mav 24, 2007 must be pre-approved to take the plumbing mechanical exam 

(Note: If you have taken a comparable proctored trade exam, with a Tennessee municipality, such as: Nashville, 
Knoxville, Oak Ridge, Chattanooga, etc., you may request a waiver. Also check out-of- state reciprocation list.) 

Examples: (Note: Check with Local Government for their requirements) 
• Electrical wiring, less than $25,000, mav need the state's LLE (Limited Licensed Electrician) license. Check 

with local government; or may call (615) 253-2144. (Not accepted by all local government for permit and 
inspections (.CE electrical contractors are exempt from LLE); see also Division of Fire Prevention. 

• Plumbers performing projects less than $25, 000; may need the state's LLP (Limited Licensed Plumber) 
license. Check with local government for permit requirements; our website; or call (615) 532-3989. 

• Electrical over $25,000; need the CE exam. (CE accepted statewide; must obtain local license! permits) 
• Electrical transmission lines/sub-stations, need CE-A,H (high voltage) or g; 
• Plumbing and HVAC/gas refrigeration; need full CMC (must obtain local permits for inspections). 
• Performs process piping (welding); no CMC-B exam. 
• Alarm or security system licensees are exempt from the contractor's license. Or a contractor with a CE or 

CMC-C may register, in lieu of obtaining license. Alarm Systems Contractors Board: (615) 741-9771. 
• Installs telephone lines or computer cabling; no trade exam required. (CE-F or CE-G) 
• Gas piping: A contractor with CMC, CMC-A or CMC-C may perform gas piping to water heaters, laundry 

equipment, kitchen equipment, and to appliances, gas grills, swimming pool heaters, gas logs, etc. 
• Fire Protection/Sprinkler contractors must pass the CMC-D exam; must also obtain NICET certification and 

obtain Firm and RME license with the Department of Fire Prevention (615) 741-7190 or 
http://www.tn.govlfirelindex.shtml 

• Geothermal System requires a CMC-C exam; the well driller needs to be licensed with Department of 
Environment and Conservation (800-523-4873). 

• Solar Panel Installation; specialty (no trade exam if hiring a licensed electrician to perform connections. 
Local government permits may require electrical license or required to hire a licensed Q;) 

• Electric Meter Installation - CE-L; or S-Meter Installation 

ii 

23



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

February 19, 2015 E-15-03 
 
 
TO:  Members of the State Electrical Administrative Board 
 
FROM: Dan O’Donnell, Chief, Electrical Division 
 
SUBJECT: Journeyman electrician examination application 
 
APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
 Christopher J. Mehay 
  
PROJECT:  
 

N/A 
  
AUTHORITY:  

 
The Michigan Electrical Administrative Act, 1956 PA 217 of the Michigan Compiled 
Laws. 
 
The Electrical Administrative Board General Rules 
 

REQUEST: 

Request to petition the Electrical Administrative Board to sit for the journeyman 
electrician examination.  

 
APPLICABLE RULE: 

 
1956 PA 217,  MCL 338.883a Sec. 3a. (c), MCL 338.883d Sec. 3d. (1), (a), (b), (c), (d), 
Administrative Board General Rules R338.1005a Rule 5a. (1), (2), (3), R338.1006a Rule 
6a (1), (3), (4). 

 
FINDINGS: 
 

Mr. Mehay submitted an application to sit for the journeyman electrician   examination.  
The information that Mr. Mehay included with his application indicates he has attained 

24



9048 hours of electrical experience under the supervision of licensed electrical 
contractors and licensed persons in Florida and Michigan.    

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

In accordance with the acts and rules listed above staff concludes that Mr. Mehay meets 
the requirements to sit for the State of Michigan journeyman electrician examination and 
recommends that the board approve his application. 

 
 

 
 
 

25



Application for Journeyman Electrician Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I Electrical Division 
P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml48909 

Email: bccelec@michigan.gov 
517-241 -9320 

www.michigan.gov/bcc 

103 

Authority: 1956 PA 217 
Completion: Mandatory 
Penalty: Examination will not be given 

LARA Is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon 
request to Individuals with disabilities. 

Instructions: To be eligible to make application for and take this examination an applicant shall meet the following criteria: 
Complete and sign application. Type or print in ink. 
Application and fee must be received 20 business days prior to the examination date. 
Applicant must not be less than 20 years of age. 
Provide notarized documentation from present or former employers to the effect that the applicant has not less than 8,000 hours 
of practical experience obtained over a period of not less than 4 years related to electrical construction or electrical maintenance of 
buildings under direct supervision of a person licensed pursuant to the act. Documentation must include the beginning (month, day, 
year) to ending (month, day, year) dates of employment. The 8,000 hours of practical work experience over 4 years must be attained 
prior to the deadline date for submitting documentation. Notarized documentation must be on employers' letterhead stationery and 
provide dates of employment and hours worked under licensed supervision and signed by the qualified master electrician. 
Enclose a check made payable to the State of Michigan. 
Mail completed application, required documents, and payment to the address listed above. 

Information 
Applicants are permitted one examination for the $100.00 fee. Upon achieving a minimum passing score of 75% or higher, the applicant 
will be billed $40.00 for the journeyman electrician license prior to issuance of the license. Failure of examination 2 times within 2 years 
requires 1 year waiting period from the date of the second failure and proof of successful completion of a course on code, electrical 
fundamentals or theory to be eligible for reexamination. Examination fee is forfeited upon failure to appear for scheduled examination 
unless written explanation is received within 10 business days of the examination. 

Examination Eligibility of Applicants From Other States or Countries 
A person who is licensed as a journeyman electrician in another state or country may qualify for examination upon determination by the 
board that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or equal requirements as those of the state of Michigan 
in accordance with the provisions of section 3a of the act. 

Information 

DYes 14J'No 
If examination was not administered by the State Electrical Division provide the licensing entity: 

City of Township 

Examinations are given at the sites listed below. Refer to the enclosed "Schedule of Electrical Board Meetinm~UII I'u:'l -'l"'io~,n,.,;,,n 

Examinations" for examination dates. Please check below the site you wish to be examined at and indicate a preference of examination 
month. If approved for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approximately 10 days prior to the examination date. If the 
examination you have selected is full, you will be scheduled for the next available examination at your preferred site. 

Preferred Site 
(JI"Lansing 

D Escanaba 

Preferred Month 
No!lrtt1her

1 
LCJ-t~o?C)/~ 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written documentation from a 
professional (education professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested 
test accommodation. Forms are available from this office. 

BCC-342 (Rev. 01/14) Front 

26



Ex erl~nce Record attach additional sheets if necessa 
NAME OF CURRENT EMPLOYER 

NAME OF EMPLOYER 

k 4 k ~\ec..\-tiC.I I f\C 
ADDRESS 

511 Ulllflf C fu ~J, 

DATES OF EMPLOYMENT (MM/DDIYY) 

eEGJNNJNG: /0 ~6 Qo IQ 
STATE 

(}}~ 

OATIS OF EMPLOYMENT (MM/DDIYY) 
3 ~PI /QCOO(-

BEGJNNJN~: 
STATE 

fl. 

ENDING: 
ZIP CODE 

LJr340 

3/177/ 

I certify the information provided is true and accurate to the est of my ability and I have the experience required for this e 
I further understand fraud or deceipt in obtaining a license is grounds for administrative action in accordance with the act. 

Agency Use Only 

Approved for Exam 0 Yes 0 No Validation Area 

Date of Exam Score Absent Date of Exam Score Absent 

:co: SAKAtlTliA A NEHAY 

Date Approved by EAB ---------------

QC\ t ~ ?.0\4 

~ 

BCC-342 (Rev. 01/14) Back 
27



( 

Electric 
25 17 Country Club "'R.d 
Sanford, FL 32771 
(407) 323-6300 
(407) 323-6206 fax 
pennitting@kkelectric.com 

RE: Christopher J. Mehay 

To Whom it May Concern; 

( 

10/12/2012 

Mr. Mehay worked forK & K Electric, Inc. for a total of6,123.25 hours. Duling this time, he dealt 
with all areas of commercial construction including, but not limited to: new construction, Class 1 
Division 2 explosion proof area, intrinsicely safe wiring, low voltage communication, data, security, 
480 volt to 122 to 208 volt systems, wiring transformers, control circuits, motor controls, building 
services, etc. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please feel free to contact my office. Sink 
Christopher Fenara 
EC0001650 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF SEMINOLE 

OCT 2 2 2014 

~CAL 
DMSION 

Sworn to and Subscribed before me this 12'11 day of October, 2012, by Christopher Ferrara who is . 
personally known to me and who did not take an oath. 

~er;J;flln/Jatk 
ellT;m~ {J 

Notary Stamp: $'k.\':r.Y:'rPI(:.,_ KELLI }~EMBLA Y 
f·:'"~'i·~ Comm1ss1on # EE 196670 
~·~i.~ff Expires May 8, 2016 

~P.fo ,f.\o•' BoMedThru Troy Fain lnwrance S00-385-7019 

\ 28



• ~ MIDWEST 
IllUMINATION 

October 13,2014 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Christopher Mehay has been an employee of Midwest Illumination, Inc. since October 25, 2012. 
His position with the company is an Apprentice Electrician performing Industrial and 
Commercial Lighting Retrofits. 

Mr. Mehay has accumulated a total of 2,925 hours on the job working under the direct 
supervision of our Master Electrician, Justin Ocwieja (Master License# 6214977, State of 
Michigan). 

Midwest Illumination's Electrical Contractor's License# is 6108869, files with the State of 
Michigan. 

Sincerely, 

State of Michigan 
County of: Oakland 
My commission expires: 3/~1/:;wJO, 

Subscribed and sworn to me this /3 tA. day of _ _,O"""-'t"'"fola~=ef:::::...:._---+-' """d-0:........::......:..._1 tf,_____ 

Notary Public: 

ALYSSA K BISE 
Notary Public • Michigan 

Oakland County 
My _Go~mlsslon Expires Mar 27; 2019 ~ 
Actmg m the County of QtYc.J;;;:J • -

OCT 2 2 2014 

ELECI'RlCAL 
D1VISION 

8405 Andersonville Road, Suite C, Clarkston, MI 48346 * 248/620-3340 ph. * 248/620-3342 fax 

29



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

February 19, 2015 E-15-04 
 
 
TO:  Members of the State Electrical Administrative Board 
 
FROM: Dan O’Donnell, Chief, Electrical Division 
 
SUBJECT: Journeyman electrician examination application 
 
APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
 Juan P. Lopez 
  
PROJECT:  
 

N/A 
  
AUTHORITY:  

 
The Michigan Electrical Administrative Act, 1956 PA 217 of the Michigan Compiled 
Laws. 
 
The Electrical Administrative Board General Rules 
 

REQUEST: 

Request to petition the Electrical Administrative Board to sit for the journeyman 
electrician examination.  

 
APPLICABLE RULE: 

 
1956 PA 217,  MCL 338.883a Sec. 3a. (c), MCL 338.883d Sec. 3d. (1), (a), (b), (c), (d), 
Administrative Board General Rules R338.1005a Rule 5a. (1), (2), (3), R338.1006a Rule 
6a (1), (3), (4). 

 
FINDINGS: 
 

Mr. Lopez submitted an application to sit for the journeyman electrician   examination.  
The information that Mr. Lopez included with his application indicates he has attained 

30



over 12000 hours of electrical experience under the supervision of a master electrician 
and licensed electrical contractor in the State of Texas from August 2008 to August 2014.  
The information that Mr. Lopez provided also indicates that he is licensed as a 
journeyman electrician in the State of Texas. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

In accordance with the acts and rules listed above staff concludes that Mr. Lopez meets 
the requirements to sit for the State of Michigan journeyman electrician examination and 
recommends that the board approve his application. 

 
 

 
 
 

31



Application for Journeyman Electrician Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I Electrical Division 
P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 

Email: bccelec@michigan.gov 
517-241-9320 

www.michigan.gov/bcc 

103 

Authority: 1958 PA217 
Completion: Mandatory 
Penal : Examination will not be iven 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonabla accommodation are available upon 
request to Individuals with disabilities. 

Instructions: To be eligible to make application for and take this examination an applicant shall meet the following criteria: 
Complete and sign application. Type or print in ink. 
Application and fee must be received 20 business days prior to the examination date. 
Applicant must not be less than 20 years of age. 
Provide notarized documentation from present or former employers to the effect that the applicant has not less than 8,000 hours 
of practical experience obtained over a period of not less than 4 years related to electrical construction or electrical maintenance of 
buildings under direct supervision of a person licensed pursuant to the act. Documentation must include the beginning (month, day, 
year) to ending (month, day, year) dates of employment. The 8,000 hours of practical work experience over 4 years must be attained 
prior to the deadline date for submitting documentation. Notarized documentation must be on employers' letterhead stationery and 
provide dates of employment and hours worked under licensed supervision and signed by the qualified master electrician. 
Enclose a check made payable to the State of Michigan. 
Mail completed application, required documents, and payment to the address listed above. 

Information 
Applicants are permitted one examination for the $100.00 fee. Upon achieving a minimum passing score of 75% or higher, the applicant 
will be billed $40.00 for the journeyman electrician license prior to issuance of the license. Failure of examination 2 times within 2 years 
requires 1 year waiting period from the date of the second failure and proof of successful completion of a course on code, electrical 
fundamentals or theory to be eligible for reexamination. Examination fee is forfeited upon failure to appear for scheduled examination 
unless written explanation is received within 10 business days of the examination. 

Examination Eligibility of Applicants From Other States or Countries 
A person who is licensed as a journeyman electrician in another state or country may qualify for examination upon determination by the 
board that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or equal requirements as those of the state of Michigan 
in accordance with the provisions of section 3a of the act. 

Have you previously taken this examination? DYes lilf'No 

If examination was not administered by the State Electrical Division provide fhe licensing entity: 

City of Township of 

Examination Site 
Examinations are given at the sites listed below. Refer to the enclosed "Schedule of Electrical Board Meetings and Licensing 
Examinations" for examination dates. Please check below the site you wish to be examined at and indip~~'9ence of examination 
month. If approved for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approximately 10 da ~i\wfE!'tlie examination date. If the 
examination you have selected is full, you will be scheduled for the next available examination at your preferred site. 

Preferred Sjte 

~ Lansing 

D Escanaba 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit 1 ten documentation from a 
professional (education professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested 
test accommodation. Forms are available from this office. 

BCG-342 (Rev. 01/14) Front 
32



Ex 
NAME OF CURRENT EMPLOYER 

T ~\m 
ADDRESS 

'3/72, 

I certify the information provided is true and accurate to the best of my ability and I have the experience required for this examination. 
I further understand fraud o ceip n ining a license is grounds for administrative action in accordance with the act. 
APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE 

Agency Use Only 

Approved for Exam DYes 0 No 

Date of Exam Score Absent Date of Exam Score Absent 

Date Approved by EAB -----------------

BCC.342 (Rev. 01/14) Back 

. 2 2 · \~ 

Validation Area 

IO: JUAN LOPEZ 

\t~c~~D 

\)C'\ i\ \) ?_\\\~ 

ctR..':c~ 
~\J~\V\S\0~ 

33



ELECTRIC 

Date: 10-3-2014 

From: Vickie Strauser- Human Resources 

This letter is to certify that our former employee Juan P Lopez worked for our company 
Gentzler Electrical Services from August 11,2008 thru August 19, 2014. Mr. Lopez was 
classified as an Electrical Journeyman under the direction of Rodney Tomlinson, Master 
Electrician. Rodney's Master License Number is 14678, issued from the State ofTexas 
and expires 05-10-2015. 

While employed here Mr. Lopez worked a total of 12,259.46 hours (which excludes 
overtime). He performed Commercial Electrical duties. 

Plw=f you have any questions. 

Vickie Strauser 
Human Resource Manager 

State ofTexas, County of Dallas. 

U ;cl(,.e_ :fllll0e/f}ersonally appeared before me, and being first duly sworn declared 
that she signed this application in the capacity designated, if any, and further states that 
she has read the above application and the statements therein contained are true 

,-~~~!:~~~?;--.. JANEAN L. CALDWELL 
~ ~;· -#i ; , ~ Notary P~:~elle, State o!Texas 
~- <~:t;· ... ·:Jl My commission Exp. 02·02-2016 

,,,,,,~~~ ff.,\\\\~ 

. -~- ·~·SS:s:s:ssss:s:ssssssss:s:SSS:S:S:~ ~ ... .,~ 

34



Result- 01 Page 1 of 1 

Texas Department of ,. '". 
ftf(r . Licensing and Regulation · 

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 
Result Listing 

Name and Location Other Information 

Elccl•·ical Contractor 

GENTZLER ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC 
License#: 18354 
Expiration Date: 08/12/2015 11545 PAGEMILL RD #200 

DALLAS TX 75243 Type: EC 

County: DALLAS Phone: (214) 341-2890 _________ ,. _____ ,. _____ ----------- --------------------------·-------------- ----- -------~ 
.. ------------ . ..... 

No DBA found Master: GENTZLER, STAN V 
License#: 14679 Expiration: 4/20/2015 

Search Again I Back 

Privacy and Security Policy I Accessibility I Open Records Policy I Link Policy I Compact with Texans 
Texas Online I TRAIL Search I Texas Homeland Security I Links I Where the Money Goes 

http://www.license.state.tx. us/licensesearch/SearchResultDetail.asp?l =EECELEOOO 1835... 01/07/2015 
35



• _,_ .. _ --• • •• ""' • •••-•,. • -• ._,..,.._,~""11'~ r"\1'1.1 1'\.-~U'-I""IIUt• 

PO Box 12157 Austin, Texas 78711 
(800) 803-9202 e (512) 463-6599 e FAX (512) 475-2871 
www.tdlr.texas.gov • cs.electriclans@tdlr.texas.gov 

15. ELECTRICIAN EXPERIENCE VERIFICATION FORM 

Did you supervise the electrical 
applicant during the above dates? 

applicant hold a valid license during the dates listed 
, ........ ..,.,.., [JXes D No 

YES, what was the license type? JJU(~ W'\.cJI 

Choose the correct type of work performed by this applicant: 

0 Installed Electrical Wiring Svstem 

0Residential 0commercial D Industrial D Exempt D Other 

DExempt Dother 

D Extended an Electrical Wiring System 

0Residential DCommercial 0Industrial DExempt OOther 

0 Serviced En ance Con uctors 

0Residential 0Industrial DExempt OOther 

Detailed Description of work performed: 

TEXAS LICENSED EMPLOYER STATEMENT: As a licensee of The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, I have only 
verified actual experience (number of hours and duties) that this applicant received while working under my license and direct supervi-
sion. I understand that I may be subject to disciplinary action up to and including revocation of my license if I verify experience other 
than that which was performed while the applicant was working under my license and supervision. 

BY SIGNING THIS FORM, I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ON THIS FORM IS TRUE AND CORRECT. 

, J~t, If ~~ 
/oate S'fled Signature of Master Electrician 

TDLR Form ELCOOS rev March 2014 Page4 of4 

36



STATE OF TEXAS 

JUAN P LOPEZ 

JOURNEYMAN ELEC1RICIAN 

UCENSE NUMBER 293755 
EXPIRES 09/11/2015 

TEJ(A5 DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATION 

The person named on this card may perform 
the duties witliin the scope of wort{ 

authorized by applicable Jaw through the 
expiration date shown on the front of the card. 

G~)~~ 
William H. Ku/.z: Jr. 

Executive Director -
Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 

www.license.state.tx.us 

R£CBlVBD 

GCI 3 0 70\4 

EL£C1RlCAl, 
u\VISION 

37



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATION 
PO Box 12157 • Austin, Texas 78711-2157 

(800) 803-9202 e (512) 463-6599 e FAX (512) 475-2871 
www.tdlr.texas.gov • cs.electrlclans@tdlr.texas.gov 

JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN LICENSE APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS 
The application must be completed and signed by the applicant. An application is not considered complete and will not be processed 
until all required items have been submitted. An information provided must be typed or printed in black ink. Attachments must be 
submitted on separate pieces of single-sided, 8%" x 11" paper. Use a paperclip to fasten all pages together, with the check or money 
order on top. Do not use staples. 

DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED WITH YOUR APPLICATION WILL NOT BE RETURNED. KEEP A COPY OF YOUR COMPLETED 
APPLICATION, ALL ATTACHMENTS, AND YOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. 

1. NAME - Write your legal name in the spaces provided. (Last, First, Middle Name, Suffix) Exa~~e~._Qf..A.i;J:!ffll< in-
clude Jr., Sr., and Ill. (Mr. is not a suffix.) ~\..1~\.VDV 

2. DATE OF BIRTH- Write your birthdate. 

3. GENDER -Select whether you are male or female. ocl 3 o 7.0i4 

4. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER - Social Security number disclosure is required by Section 231 . 3~(Qffi (fA"Jrs 
Family Code in order to obtain a license. Your social security number is subject to disclosure to an ag~~ WJfYTrQMed 
to assist in the collection of child support payments. For more information regarding child support pa9fuents, contact 
the Texas Attorney General at: 

www.oag.state.tx.us/child/index or call (512) 460-6000 or (800) 252-8014. 

5. MAILING ADDRESS -Write your current mailing address. This is the address where we will send you mall. A post 
office box can be used as a mailing address. You can add the zip plus-4 to help the postal service deliver mail more 
efficiently and accurately. 

6. PHYSICAL ADDRESS- This is the physical location of your residence. Do not use a post office box for this address. 

7. PHONE NUMBER- Write a telephone number, including the area code, where we can reach you during the day. 
This may be your office phone number where we can leave a message. 

8. EMAIL ADDRESS - Write your email address. Please provide your email address so the department may email li-
cense information and required notices to you. Your email address is confidential pursuant to the Texas Public Infor-
mation Act, and the department will not share it with the public. 

9. CRIMINAL HISTORY - Indicate if you have ever been convicted of, or placed on deferred adjudication for, any mis-
demeanor or felony, other than a minor traffic violation. If YES, complete and attach a Criminal History Questionnaire 
for each offense. This form can be obtained from the TDLR website at www.tdlr.texas.gov/MISC/Iic002.pdf 

If you are worried your criminal history could prevent you from getting this license, Texas allows you to have your 
criminal history evaluated before submitting your application and non-refundable fees. To request a criminal history 
evaluation, submit a Criminal History Evaluation Letter, a completed Criminal History Questionnaire form for each 
crime you were convicted of, or placed on deferred adjudication for, and a $25 fee. You can find more information on 
the process and download the necessary forms on the TDLR website at www.tdlr.texas.gov/crimHistoryEval.htm 

1 0. DISCIPLINARY ACTION HISTORY - Indicate if you have ever had an occupational license, certification, or registra-
tion suspended, revoked, or denied in any state. If you have, complete and attach a Disciplinary Action Questionnaire 
for each disciplinary action. This form can be obtained from the TDLR website at www/tdlr.texas.gov/misc/Disciplinary 
Action Questionnaire.pdf 

11 . LICENSING REQUIREMENTS - You must have at least 8,000 hours of on-the-job training under the supervision of a 
master electrician prior to taking the exam. When your experience has been approved, PSI will mail you a postcard 
with information on how to schedule your exam. The employment history portion of the application must include the 
full 8,000 hours. An Experience Verification Form is required for each employer and must be signed by the supervis-
ing master electrician. 

38



12 MILITARY SERVICE MEMBERS. VETERANS AND MILITARY SPOUSES- Check this box if you intend to use mili-
tary service, experience, training or education or are applying as a military spouse. 

• Military Service Members or Military Veterans - Submit documentation that provides verifiable proof of your rele-
vant military service, experience, training or education. Documents that can be submitted are your DD-214, 
VMET-2586, military transcripts, training records, evaluation reports or a letter from your commanding officer 
describing your relevant duties and training. 

• Military Spouses - Submit a completed Military Spouse Supplemental Application with this application and all 
other requested information. The Military Spouse Supplemental Application can be found at 
www.tdlr.texas.gov/misc/militaryspouse.pdf 

13. STATEMENT OF APPLICANT - Carefully read the statement of applicant before you sign and date your application. 

14. EMPLOYMENT HISTORY- If you are applying for licensure by experience and exam, you will need to complete all 
portions of the employment history indicating your 8,000 on-the-job training hours under the supervision of a master 
electrician. All areas of this document must be completed. 

15. EXPERIENCE VERIFICATION FORM - An Experience Verification Form or letter on company letterhead must be 
completed and signed by the supervising master electrician. This form along with the Employment History portion of 
the application must match. Make additional copies of the Experience Verification form as needed. 

If you are licensed as a journeyman electrician by a municipal or regional licensing authority, you do not need to 
provide any experience with this application. Include a copy of your journeyman electrician license issued by the 
municipal or regional licensing authority. You must also include a Discontinued Municipal or Regional Licensing 
Program Form. 

State law prohibits renewing a license more than once after a licensee has defaulted on a student loan guaranteed by the 
Texas Guaranteed Student Loan Corporation (TGSLC) unless the licensee has entered into a repayment agreement 
with TGSLC. YOU SHOULD CONTACT TGSLC BEFORE FILING THIS APPLICATION if you have defaulted on a stu-
dent loan. An application or renewal may be rejected if this agency has received information from TGSLC that the appli-
cant has defaulted on a student loan. The Texas Guaranteed Student Loan Corporation can be contacted at: Texas 
Guaranteed Student Loan Corporation, PO Box 15996, Austin, Texas 78761-5996, Telephone: (800) 222-6297. 

39



Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 
Result Listing 

Search Again I Back 

Privacy and Securitv Policy I Accessibility I Open Records Policy I Link Policy I Compact with Texans 
Texas Online I TRAIL Search I Texas Homeland Security I Links 1 Where the Money Goes 

()\,"\ ~ 0 7_G\~ 

BL£CfR\CA\ . 
u1VIS101'1 

http://www.tdlr.texas.gov/LicenseSearch/SearchResultDetail.asp?l=MSTELEOOOl4678 3/27/2014 40



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATION 
PO Box 12157 • Austin, Texas 78711-2157 

(800) 803-9202 • (512) 463-6599 e FAX (512) 475-2871 
www.tdlr.texas.gov • cs.electricians@tdlr.texas.gov 

MASTER ELECTRICIAN LICENSE APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS 
The application must be completed and signed by the applicant. An application is not considered complete and will not be processed 
until all required items have been submitted. All information provided must be typed or printed in black ink. Attachments must be 
submitted on separate pieces of single-sided, 8W' x 11" paper. Use a paperclip to fasten all pages together, with the check or money 
order on top. Do not use staples. Make check or money order payable to TDLR 

1. NAME -Write your legal name in the spaces provided. (Last, First, Middle Name, Suffix) Examples of a suffix 
include Jr., Sr., and Ill. (Mr. is not a suffix.) 

2. DATE OF BIRTH- Write your birthdate. 

3. GENDER- Select whether you are male or female. 

4. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER- Social Security number disclosure is required by Section 231 .302(1) of the Texas 
Family Code in order to obtain a license. Your social security number is subject to disclosure to an agency authorized 
to assist in the collection of child support payments. For more information regarding child support payments, contact 
the Texas Attorney General at: 

www.oag.state.tx.usfchildfindex or call (512) 460-6000 or (800) 252-8014. 

5. MAILING ADDRESS -Write your current mailing address. This is the address where we will send you mail. A post 
office box can be used as a mailing address. You can add the zip plus-4 to help the postal service deliver mail more 
efficiently and accurately. 

6. PHYSICAL ADDRESS- This is the physical location of your residence. Do not use a post office box for this address. 

7. PHONE NUMBER- Write a telephone number, including the area code, where we can reach you during the 
day. This may be your office phone number where we can leave a message. 

8. EMAIL ADDRESS - Write your email address. Please provide your email address so the department may email li-
cense information and required notices to you. Your email address is confidential pursuant to the Texas Public Infor-
mation Act, and the department will not share it with the public. 

9. CRIMINAL HISTORY - Indicate if you have ever been convicted of, or placed on deferred adjudication for, any mis-
demeanor or felony, other than a minor traffic violation .. If YES, complete and attach a Criminal History Questionnaire 
for each offense. This form can be obtained from the TDLR website at www.tdlr.texas.gov/MISC/Iic002.pdf 

If you are worried your criminal history could prevent you from getting this license, Texas allows you to have your 
criminal history evaluated before submitting your application and non-refundable fees. To request a criminal history 
evaluation, submit a Criminal History Evaluation Letter, a completed Criminal History Questionnaire form for each 
crime you were convicted of, or placed on deferred adjudication for, and a $25 fee. You can find more JRf@f,f11Jti2 
the process and download the necessary forms on the TDLR website at www.tdlr.texas.gov/crimHistory~a~lltn1 

10. DISCIPLINARY ACTION HISTORY -Indicate if you have ever had an occupational license, certification, or 
registration suspended, revoked, or denied in any state. If you have, complete and attach a Disciplinary () C'\ 3 0 ?_ C \~ 
Action Questionnaire for each disciplinary action. This form can be obtained from the TDLR website at 
www.tdlr.texas.gov/misc/Disciplinary Action Questionnaire.pdf BL£CiR\! A.L 

11 . LICENSING REQUIREMENTS - You must have held a journeyman electrician's license for at least two e r ~~bQ 
must have at least 12,000 hours of on-the-job training under the supervision of a master electrician prior to taking the 
exam. When your experience has been approved, PSI will mail you a postcard with information on how to schedule 
your exam. The employment history portion of the application must include the full12,000 hours. An Experience Ver-
ification Form is required for each employer and must be signed by the supervising master electrician. 

41



12 MILITARY SERVICE MEMBERS. VETERANS AND MILITARY SPOUSES- Check this box if you intend to use mili-
tary service, experience, training or education or are applying as a military spouse. 

• Military Service Members or Military Veterans - Submit documentation that provides verifiable proof of your rele-
vant military service, experience, training or education, Documents that can be submitted are your DD-214, 
VMET-2586, military transcripts, training records, evaluation reports or a letter from your commanding officer 
describing your relevant duties and training. 

• Military Spouses - Submit a completed Military Spouse Supplemental Application with this application and all 
other requested information. The Military Spouse Supplemental Application can be found at 
www. tdlr .texas. gov/misc/militaryspouse. pdf 

13. STATEMENT OF APPLICANT- Carefully read the statement of applicant before you sign, and date your application. 

14. EMPLOYMENT HISTORY- If you are applying for licensure by experience and exam, you will need to complete all 
portions of the employment history indicating your 12,000 on-the-job training hours under the supervision of a mas-
ter electrician. All areas of this document must be completed. 

15. EXPERIENCE VERIFICATION - An Experience Verification Form or letters on company letterhead must be com-
pleted and signed by the supervising master electrician. This form along with the Employment History portion of the 
application must match. Make additional copies of the Experience Verification form as needed. 

If you are licensed as a master electrician by a municipal or regional licensing authority, you do not need to provide 
any experience with this application. Include a copy of your master electrician license issued by the municipal or 
regional licensing authority. You must also include the "Discontinued Municipal or Regional Licensing Program 
Form". 

State law prohibits renewing a license more than once after a licensee has defaulted on a student loan guaranteed by the 
Texas Guaranteed Student Loan Corporation (TGSLC) unless the licensee has entered into a repayment agreement 
with TGSLC. YOU SHOULD CONTACT TGSLC BEFORE FILING THIS APPLICATION if you have defaulted on a stu-
dent loan. An application or renewal may be rejected if this agency has received information from TGSLC that the appli-
cant has defaulted on a student loan. The Texas Guaranteed Student Loan Corporation can be contacted at: Texas 
Guaranteed Student Loan Corporation, PO Box 15996, Austin, Texas 78761-5996, Telephone: (800) 222-6297. 

42



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

February 19, 2015 E-15-05 
 
 
TO:  Members of the State Electrical Administrative Board 
 
FROM: Dan O’Donnell, Chief, Electrical Division 
 
SUBJECT: Journeyman electrician examination application 
 
APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
 Wayne W. Ward  
  
PROJECT:  
 

N/A 
  
AUTHORITY:  

 
The Michigan Electrical Administrative Act, 1956 PA 217 of the Michigan Compiled 
Laws. 
 
The Electrical Administrative Board General Rules 
 

REQUEST: 

Request to petition the Electrical Administrative Board to sit for the journeyman 
electrician examination.  

 
APPLICABLE RULE: 

 
1956 PA 217,  MCL 338.883a Sec. 3a. (c), MCL 338.883d Sec. 3d. (1), (a), (b), (c), (d), 
Administrative Board General Rules R338.1005a Rule 5a. (1), (2), (3), R338.1006a Rule 
6a (1), (3), (4). 

 
FINDINGS: 
 

Mr. Ward submitted an application to sit for the journeyman electrician   examination.  
The information that Mr. Ward included with his application indicates he has attained 

43



over 20000 hours of electrical experience under the supervision of a licensed electrical 
contractor in the State of Florida.  The information that Mr. Ward provided also indicates 
that he currently holds a certificate of competency as a journey electrician in Polk 
County, Florida.   

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

In accordance with the acts and rules listed above staff concludes that Mr. Ward meets 
the requirements to sit for the State of Michigan journeyman electrician examination and 
recommends that the board approve his application. 

 
 

 
 
 

44



Application for Journeyman Electrician Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I Electrical Division 
P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 

Examination Fee: $100.00 nonrefundable 

Email: bccelec@michigan.gov 
517-241-9320 

www.michigan.gov/bcc 

103 

Authority: 1956 PA 217 
Completion: Mandatory 
Penally: Examination will nol be given 

LARA Is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids, seNices and other reasonable accommodations are available upon 
request to individuals with disabilities. 

Instructions : To be eligible to make application for and take this examination an applicant shall meet the following criteria: 
Complete and sign application. Type or print in ink. 
Application and fee must be received 20 business days prior to the examination date. 
Applicant must not be less than 20 years of age. 
Provide notarized documentation from present or former employers to the effect that the applicant has not less than 8,000 hours 
of practical experience obtained over a period of not less than 4 years related to electrical construction or electrical maintenance of 
buildings under direct supervision of a person licensed pursuant to the act. Documentation must include the beginning (month, day, 
year) to ending (month, day, year) dates of employment. The 8,000 hours of practical work experience over 4 years must be attained 
prior to the deadline date for submitting documentation. Notarized documentation must be on employers' letterhead stationery and 
provide dates of employment and hours worked under licensed supervision and signed by the qualified master electrician. 
Enclose a check made payable to the State of Michigan. 
Mail completed application, required documents, and payment to the address listed above. 

Information 
Applicants are permitted one examination for the $100.00 fee. Upon achieving a minimum passing score of 75% or higher, the applicant 
will be billed $40.00 for the journeyman electrician license prior to issuance of the license. Failure of examination 2 times within 2 years 
requires 1 year waiting period from the date of the second failure and proof of successful completion of a course on code, electrical 
fundamentals or theory to be eligible for reexamination. Examination fee is forfeited upon failure to appear for scheduled examination 
unless written explanation is received within 10 business days of the examination. 

Examination Eligibility of Applicants From Other States or Countries 
A person who is licensed as a journeyman electrician in another state or country may qualify for examination upon determination by the 
board that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or equal requirements as those of the state of Michigan 
in accordance with the provisions of section 3a of the act. 

Have you previously taken this examination? 0 Yes 0No 

If examination was not administered by the State Electrical Division provide the licensing entity: 

City of Township of 

Examination Site 
Examinations are given at the sites listed below. Refer to the enclosed "Schedule of Electrical Board MeeJiAg~~ Licensing 
Examinations" for examination dates. Please check below the site you wish to be examined at and indicate a PI e. eliJ}~ tf examination 
month. If approved for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approximately 10 days prior to 16.~ examination date. If the 
examination you have selected is full, you will be scheduled for the next available examination at your preferred site. (\~~ 

. '\ '\ 1u' 
Preferred Site 

0 Lansing 

0 Escanaba 

Preferred Month 
February 

\)r ~ .. 1.. 
~\Crv--

~\J~\'1\~\0~ 
If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written documentation from a 
professional (education professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested 
test accommodation. Forms are available from this office. 

BCC·342 (Rev. 01/14) Front 

I "This information Is confidential. Disclosure of confidential I 
lnlormation Is protected by the Federal Privacy Act. 

45



Experience Record (attach additional sheets if necessary) 
NAME OF CURRENT EMPLOYER I DATES OF EMPLOYMENT (MM/DD/YY) 

Solaris Power Services, LLC BEGINNING: 05/23/1 3 ENDING: Present 
ADDRESS I CITY I STATE I ZIP CODE 

1355 Combermere Troy Ml 48083 
TYPE OF WORK PERFORMED 

Power service technician, circuit breaker mechanic, power distribution maintenance 

NAME OF EMPLOYER I DATES OF EMPLOYMENT (MM/00/YY) 

All Phase Electric and Maintenance, INC. BEGINNING: OB/06/03 ENDING: 04/26/2013 
ADDRESS I CITY I STATE I ZIPCODE 

4301 West South Ave Tampa FL 33614 
TYPE OF WORK PERFORMED 

Commercial underground, rough in, finish work, wiring, termination, troubleshooting, print reading, job foreman 

licant 
I certify the information provided is true and accurate to the best of my ability and I have the experience required for this examination. 
I further understand fraud or deceipt in obtaining a license is grounds for administrative action in accordance with the act. 

Approved for Exam 0 Yes 0 No 

Date of Exam Score Absent Date of Exam Score Absent 

Date Approved by EAB -----------------

ID: WAYNE WOODROW 

BCC·342 (Rev. 01/14) Back 

46



November 18, 2014 

To Whom It May Concern, 

This letter is to confirm and verify employment on Wayne Ward. His employment with us started on 
August 61

h, 2003 and ended on April261
h, 2013. During his 9+ years with us he worked a total of 20,122.5 

hours as an electrician':; helper, an apprentice, and thEn a forEman. 

Should you need any add itional information, do not hesitate in contacting us. 

Vice Pres ident 

State of Florida 
County of Hillsborough 

Sworn before me this ___.l_,'&o.....__ day of IJoVUtt1u , 2014. Travis Puleo is personally known to me. 

(/J~uiA~ AI= I t) _.di=--__.!.-Jtt--=--t~~~-=·~---u.ll ...~.-{...l.tg_!..,ll( Angela McGuirt 
~~li~ Date Print/Type Name of Notary Public 

""''~'!. ~~4t1- ANGELA G MCGUIRT * .:'i'JJ:IJ .. ~ * MY COMMISSION I FF 128956 ... ~~! :1' EXPIRES: June 3, 2018 
~ft011~:C'~-~ RM6!d Tllnl Aat§tt NeillY 9Atvlm 

43 01 West South Avenue, Tampa, Florida 33614 • Phone : 813.876 .7074 • Fax : 813.874.5408 47



DBPR- PULEO, PAUL N; Doing Business As: ALL PHASE ELE & MAINTENACE IN ... Page I of I 

Licensee Details 
Licensee Information 

Name: 

Main Address: 

County: 

License Mailing: 

License Location: 

County: 

License Information 
License Type: 
Rank: 
License Number: 
Status: 
Licensure Date: 
Expires: 

Special Qualifications 

PULEO, PAUL N (P•ima•v Name) 

All PHASE ELE & MAINTENACE INC (DBA Name) 

4301 WEST SOUTH AVE 
TAMPA Florida 33614 
HILLSBOROUGH 

4301 W. SOUTH AVE 
TAMPA Fl 33614 
HILLSBOROUGH 

Certified Electrical Contractor 
Cert Electrical 
EC0000453 
Delinquent,Active 
09/15/1981 
08/31/2014 

Qualification Effective 

View Related License Information 

View License Complaint 

4:36:48 PM 1/1/2015 

1940 North Monroe Street. Tallahassee FL 32399 :: Email: Customer Contact Center :: Customer Contact Center: 850.487.1395 

The State of Florida is an AA/EEO employer. Copyright 2007-2010 State of Florida. Privacy Statement 

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released In response to a public-records request, do 
not send electronic mail to this entity, Instead, contact the office by phone or by traditional mail. If you have any questions, please contact 

850.487.1395. *Pursuant to Section 455.275(1), florida Statutes, effective October 1, 2012, licensees licensed under Chapter 455, F.S. must 
provide the Department with an email address if they have one. The emails provided may be used for official communication with the licensee. 

However email addresses are public record. If you do not wish to supply a personal address, please provide the Department with an ema!l address 
which can be made available to the public. Please see our Chapter 455 page to determine If you are affected by this change. 

https://www.myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=FE8E73DA8BDAD2C I... 01/07/2015 
48



• 1 

.,_ 

~al- 9Jcuvtdof ·~ Jnc., 
<. : ~-- : .. - __ ., .. ·::~_.;:: ·---o.t---:J>oPJt &uiiilijl,:;. ,_ .·· •• ' ; " I'( 

I • 

735la6t .MainSflwd 9'1Um.e(863)533~0278 .. . -·· 9'{9 [J)oa; 630 
f}aa; (863 )533-8762 :J1altUlw, f}£ 33831 

' · ,, 
,. 

THIS IS YOUR COMPETENCY CARD for 2013-2015 
Please advise if any information ~hown is ·incorrect ..... ~1\~\) 

. ' . -· ~~ .. - ' 

' - ~ 

''\. '\. ~~\~ -

~~~ ~\C~ 
- - ~~~c\s\O~ 

···--·····-·---------------- .-- ... ------------------------ --- ----- .. ---------------- ----------- --·:::--··:·--_------------- ------- -~----- ---- ------ . --------------------- .. 
•,, 

- I -
. THIS /S YOUR,COMPETENCY CARD for 2013-2(J1'S:' _.· ~ ·~--:·;·· Municipal Board of Examiners Inc 
EXPIRES September 30, 2015 _ ,. _, .,.,., ~, _- . ..... _. .. .. . .. ,,, .• ,. , .. , . 

- ., .. dl'AT~s; IACTIV:~ : - · - -~ -,,:, ·''· ~~~~;dale . -.. ''· ' · · · --- ~=~:e!1~:~ 
108-~2285 J~!= jdOURNEY ELEC Davenpor:t 

DBA 1.. -~ : .. ~ DEaugnldeeleake 
~~~X~-E . -- * -- --- Fort Meade 

Frostproof 

Signatu 

Lake Hamilton 
Lake Wales 
Mulberry 
Polk City 
Winter Haven 

1
, _ Municipal Board of_ Examiners Inc. o~ Polk County 

EXPIRES ~eptember 30,2015 
STATUS )AcTIVE Certificate of Competency 

~-- - CARD-NtJMBER jo~-1228~ 

DBA r· --

JWA'!'NE r- JWARD 

F 

49



Hillsborough County 
Florid~ 

JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN APPLICATION 
INSTRUCTIONS 

1. WHO MUST FILE FOR EXAMINATION: There is no State of Florida requirement for anyone 
to hold a "Journeyman" certificate of competency. This certificate does not permit the holder to 
perform any work or enter into any contracts on his/her own. The certificate holder must always 
work under the supervision of a properly licensed Electrical Contractor. 

2. QUALIFICATIONS: Applicants must meet one of the following: 
A. Have completed 12,000 hours of apprenticeship working under the supervision of a licensed 

electrical contractor, or 
B. Have completed 8,000 hours of apprenticeship working under the supervision of a licensed 

electrical contractor and have completed a 4 year apprenticeship program recognized by the 
Florida Department of Education/Department of Labor and Employment Security. 

3. APPLICATIONS: Applications, including all items listed in Paragraph 10, must be filed with the 
Contractor Licensing Team, Hillsborough County Building & Construction Services. 

4. APPLICATION FEES: The non-refundable application fee for a Journeyman License is $150. If 
paying by check, make payable to Hillsborough County BOCC. 

5. EXAMINATION: After approval of your application, you must arrange with Hillsborough County 
Contractor Licensing to schedule your exam. You will be furnished with a bulletin detailing the 
subjects you will be tested on and the reference books from which the questions are taken. Exams 
are open book; however, books which have been written in will not be allowed in the test area. You 
are allowed to highlight words, sentences and paragraphs. Exam fees are to be paid di.rec~~he 
testing agency. If you do not pass the exam within the allotted approval period you~~\equired 
to pay the County an additional $30 to recertify you to continue testing. ~,... 

~ ~ 1S}\~ 
6. PASSING SCORES: Hillsborough County requires a minimum passing score of75%'\)t , \\ i\,C!I\-
7. RECIPROCITY: Once obtained, the Electrical Journeyman Certificate of Co~~~\~~ 

recognized in all jurisdictions tlU"oughout the State of Florida. You do not need to recipro$.\'lfour 
license with any other jurisdiction unless specifically required to do so for employment. If required 
to obtain a license in another jurisdiction you will need to request and pay for a "Letter of 
Reciprocity" to be sent to the receiving jurisdiction. This fee is $50. 

8. LICENSE/CERTIFICATE RENEWALS: All Journevman Licenses expire on September 30 
of even years, and licenses become delinquent unless renewed prior to that date. If a Certificate is 
not renewed for 2 consecutive years, the license holder may be required to retest before 
reinstatement. If the license is not renewed for a period of 5 years or more, the license becomes 
invalid and the individual must reapply as a new applicant. If approved, the applicant must be 
retested. 

50



9. REGISTRATION FEES: The Journeyman fee for Registration with Hillsborough County (after 
passing the exam) is $35/yr. 

I 0. APPLICATION FORM: Hillsborough County will not process an application unless it is filled out 
completely on forms provided by the Hillsborough County Contractor Licensing Team, and all 
required information, including photograph, is attached. All information must be typed or clearly 
printed. Illegible or incomplete applications will not be accepted. For applications sent by mail, this 
will result in additional delays in processing as incomplete applications will be returned to the 
applicant. Hillsborough County will not "hold" an incomplete package. Faxed applications will 
not be accepted, and all documents with signatures must be the original, signed copv. 

A. The applicant should submit his/her application in person; however, if it is impossible to 
submit the application in person, the application may be mailed with the total application fee 
of $150 (non-refundable). The application package must include the fo llowing: 

a. Completed application (to include work verification form and copy of current driver's 
license) 

b. Copies of all Certificates of Completion from any accredited journeyman 
apprenticeship school. 

c. Application Fee of $150 

B. Application is to be delivered to: 

Hillsborough County Building & Construction Services 
ATTN: Contractor Licensing 
601 E. Kennedy Boulevard, 191

h Floor 
P.O. Box 1110 
Tampa, Florida 33601 

FOR SPECIFIC TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT: 

Contractor Licensing 
Phone: (813) 635-7312 

(813) 635-7316 
Fax: (813) 635-7367 

51



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
 DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
LARA is an equal opportunity employer  

Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 
P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 
 

February 19, 2015 E-15-06 
 
TO:  Members of the State Electrical Administrative Board 
 
FROM: Dan O’Donnell, Chief, Electrical Division 
 
SUBJECT: Master electrician examination application 
 
APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
 Colin V. Gregg 
   
PROJECT: 
  

N/A 
 

AUTHORITY:  
 
The Michigan Electrical Administrative Act, 1956 PA 217 of the Michigan Compiled 
Laws. 
 
The Electrical Administrative Board General Rules 
 

REQUEST: 

Request to petition the Electrical Administrative Board to sit for the master electrician 
examination.  

 
APPLICABLE RULE: 

 
1956 PA 217 MCL, 338.883a Sec 3a. (c), MCL 338.883c Sec. 3c. (1) a,b,c,d,e, and 
Electrical Administrative Board General Rules, R338.1004a Rule 4a. (1), (a), (b), (2), 
338.1006a Rule 6a. (1), (2) 

 
FINDINGS: 
 

Mr. Gregg submitted an application to sit for the master electrician   examination.  The 
information that Mr. Gregg included with his application indicates he has attained over 
12000 hours of electrical experience under the supervision of licensed master electricians 

52



and electrical contractors in the State of Colorado.  The information Mr. Gregg provided 
also indicates he qualified for and passed the journeyman and master electrician 
examinations in Colorado and was issued those licenses in 2008 and 2011 respectively.  

  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

In accordance with the acts and rules listed above staff concludes that Mr. Gregg meets 
the requirements to sit for the State of Michigan master electrician examination and 
recommends that the board approve his application. 

 
 

 
 

53



Application for Master Electrician Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I Electrical Division 
P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml48909 

Email: bccelec@michigan.gov 
517-241-9320 

www.michlgan.gov/bcc 

103 

Agency Use Only 

Authority: 1956 PA217 
Completion: Mandatory 
Penalty: Examination will not be given 

LARA Is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon 
request to Individuals with disabilities. 

Instructions: 
See back of application for qualifications for examination. 
Complete and sign application. Type or print in ink. 
Application and fee must be received 20 business days prior to the examination date. 
Applicant must not be less than 22 years of age. 
Provide notarized statements from current and past employers documenting required experience with this application. 
Statements must be on employers' letterhead stationery and include the dates and hours of employment (see qualifications 
on back of application) and names and license numbers of supervising master electricians. Be sure that all statements are 
notarized. 
Enclose a check made payable to the State of Michigan. 
Mail completed application, required documents, and payment to the address listed above. 

Have you previously taken this examination? DYes o 

If examination was not administered by the State Electrical Division provide the licensing entity: 

City of Township of 

Examination Site 
Examinations are given at the sites listed below. Refer to the enclosed "Schedule of Electrical Board Meetings and Licensing 
Examinations" for examination dates. Please check below the site you wish to be examined at and indicate a preference of examination 
month. If approved for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approximately 10 days prior~~ examination date. If the 
examination you have selected is full, you will be scheduled for the next available examinatio~f"~\dl!d site . 

~d Sjte Preferred Month 
Lansing II / 2o1'f-

' D Escanaba 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination , please ~u.a. ·~~)~cumentation from a 
professional (education professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disati~~~~;~~. requires the requested 
test accommodation. Forms are available from this office. 

Certification and Sl nature 
I certify the information is true and accurate to the best of my ability and I have the experience required for this examination. I further 
understand falsification of any statement is cause for rejection of this application or revocation of license, if issued. If granted a master's 
license, I swear I will not represent as master more than one person, firm, or corporation and if I resign as master I will notify the 
electrical administrative board within 10 business days. 

BCC-341 (Rev. 01/14) Front 

' This lnformaUon Is confidentia l. Disclosure of confidential 
lnformallon Is proJected by the Federal Privacy Acl. 

DATE 

10 / 1'5 / 2ot 

54



Qualifications for Examination 
To qualify for a master electrician license examination. a person shall meet the following criteria: 

(a) Provide a notarized statement from present or past employers to demonstrate the attainment of 4,000 hours in not less than 2 
years of practical experience under the supervision of a master electrician, subsequent to Initial journeyman license Issue date. 

(b) If the journeyman license was not issued by the board (department), provide a copy of the license that was issued by a 
municipality providing for licensing pursuant to the provisions of section 6 of the act or a statement from the licensing authority 
that verifies the license issue date shall be furnished. 

Examination Eligibility of Applicants From Other States or Countries 
A person who is licensed as a master electrician in another state or country may qualify for examination upon a determination by the 
board that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or equal requirements as those of the state of Michigan. 
Refer to information packet. 

Information 
Applicants are permitted one examination for the $100.00 fee. Upon achieving a passing score of 75% or higher, the applicant will be 
billed $50.00 for the master electrician license prior to issuance of the license. Failure of examination 2 times within 2 years requires a 1 
year waiting period from the date of the second failure and proof of successful completion of a course on code, electrical fundamentals 
or theory to be eligible for reexamination. Examination fee is forfeited upon failure to appear for scheduled examination unless written 
explanation is received within 10 business days of the examination. 

A separate license is required for an electrical contractor. 

Agency Use Only 

Validation Area 
Approved for Exam DYes 0 No 

Date of Exam Score Absent Date of Exam Score Absent 

COLIN mEGG 

Date Approved by EAB -----------------

BCG-341 (Rev. 01/14) Back 

55



ENCORE electric 

September 30, 2014 

Electrical Administrative Board 
Electrical Division 
P.O. Box 30254 
Lansing, MI 48909 

Dear Electrical Administrative Board: 

Encore Electric, Inc. 

2107 West College Avenue 

Englewood, Colorado 80110 

tel : 303 934.1234 

fax: 303 937.8300 

Colin V. Gregg was employed with Encore Electric, Inc. from 01/21/2013 to 09/09/2014. During this time he accrued 
2,768.50 hours in Planning/Layout as a Journeyman Electrician and worked under Jordan Corray's (Colorado Master 
Electrician License #M£.0030606) supervision at the Rocky Mountain Lions Eye Clinic in Aurora, Colorado. 

If you have any questions please contact Monica Rameriz 

Sincerely, 
ENCORE ELECTRIC, INC. 

David M. White 
Executive Vice President/Master Electrician #3387 

The Foregoing Instrument Was Subscribed And Sworn To Me By: 

DQJ.AJio H lDh~te 

This j_S.T Day Of 6Q__-fu 
MONICA RAMERIZ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

STATE OF COLORADO 
NOTARY 10 20054013890 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 04/07/2017 

56



lit: 
LUDVIK 
ELECTRIC 
3900 S. Teller Street 
Lakewood, CO 80235 
303-781-9601 
www.ludvik.com 

Name of examination applicant: C 0 \ \ Y' GJ Y' .f @CJ 
JL( Exact dates employed by you: From: 7 I I? J}-001 To: 01 I 17 /UJ(? 

~ Total hours worked for your company, not including overtime: lf /7 b. ( CJ 
vl2) Under whose supervision did the apprentice work? fV\tA.tt 8y-~ 
.....J2Y Type of work performed in the 1st year of his/her apprenticeship: CPYY\n\t:rcilLf/ j Y\~ UStritJ. 
g Type of work perfonned in the 2nd year of his/her apprenticeship:ttrtY\Mev at& { i M t,tSfvi ~ 

,_)2( Type of work perfmmed in the 3rd year of his/her apprenticeship :~~ o..e_ ( i vi~ Lt <;fVi t,t.l 

~Type of work performed in the 4th yea~pren~ceship: CO'Il\.VY\Wc4 ~ I i (It!. lAS-hi we 
§ Supervising master electrician's signatut~ d MA"t\ C""YAHAJI\ ; l-tL-ttoa:c3ob'1<{ 

£Qf' Master' s signature needs to be notarized. 

Subsc!_~nd swom before me in the County of , \effeYI rYI , State of (:Q lcv"dJ,o 
this ~ _day?~~ 20Ji:_. 

Notaty Signatur~ ~ Comnusston Expu·atton: 0 3/0J { )P {b 

(Note-if this letter contains all the infmmation listed above; it can be used for both the progression 
letter and the verification of time letter.) RECEIVED 

OCI 2 2 [014 

ETn~JCAL DiViS! oN 
57



' Environmental Systems, Inc. 
db a 

August 26, 20 14 

To Whom it May Concern, 

This Jetter is in regards to Colin Gregg. Colin Gregg was employed at Choice City Electric from 5/21/2007 until7/ 16/2009. His 
hours worked were 4,480. His experience was in commercial construction including new construction, remodeling, and additions 
to stores, office buildings, gas stations, theaters, warehouses, hospitals, and schools and similar facilities. 

Choice City Electric statted business in 1984 by Vic & Tony Valdez. Colin was under the supervision of Tony Valdez, license 
ME.0002967 from 2007 until May 2009. From May 2009 until July 16, 2009 he was supetvised by Donald Novotny, license 
ME.0003772. Choice City Electric's State of Colorado Contractors license# is EC.0002303. 

If you have any questions please let me know. 

Donald R Novotny 
Master Electrician, License ME.0003772 
Choice City Electric, License EC.0002303 

132 Commerce Dr., Ste #1, Fort Collins, CO 80524 
Phone: (970) 493·4077 Fax: (970) 493·0122 

IECBlVBD 

OC1 222m~ 

~CAL 
DIVISION 

58


	February 19, 2015 EAB Packet
	Agenda	
	Minutes 11/6/2014 Meeting

	E-15-01 License Reviews
	A. Contractors
	B. Fire Alarm and Sign Technician
	C. Journeyman
	D. Master

	Applicants Appearing Before The Board
	E-15-02 Ronald L. Pierson
	E-15-03 Christopher J. Mehay
	E-15-04 Juan P. Lopez
	E-15-05 Wayne W. Ward
	E-15-06 Colin V. Gregg




